Richard Dwyer

From: Richard Dwyer [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 10:11 AM

To: 'Li Wan'

Subject: RE: Cambridge Bay Water Licence 090430 3BM-CAM0914 Renewal Water Licence-OTAE
Attachments: Richard Dwyer.vcf; 090430 3BM-CAM0914 Renewal Water Licence-OTAE.pdf

Hi Li,

I believe you’re referring to the renewal water licence a copy is attached.

Regards,

From: Li Wan [mailto:lwan@nirb.ca]

Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 5:58 PM

To: licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: FW: Cambridge Bay Water Licence 090430 3BM-CAM0914 Renewal Water Licence-OTAE

Hi Richard,

Could you please give me the FTP link from which | can access the application documents for Type B water Licence of
Cambridge Bay filed in 2009. | logged on NWB FTP site, but | dint find the folder related to 090430 3BM-CAMO0914
Renewal Water Licence-OTAE.

As | am reviewing certain information which mentioned by Ryan in his email to you.
Thanks,
Li Wan

Technical Advisor
Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB)

Tel: (867) 983-4606(direct)
(866) 233-3033 (toll-free)

Fax: (867) 983-2594

Emai: lwan@nirb.ca

Web: www.nirb.ca/

FTP: http://ftp.nirb.ca/




